LT GOLDEN GATE

Fire Protection District

P.O. Box 843

Golden, CO 80402-0483
(303) 279-3538
www.goldengatefire.org

To: Board of Directors
From: Damian DiFeo, Fire Chief
Subject: July Chief’s Report

Date: August 15, 2019

Administration
- Policy manual, LOSAP & point system still in review process.
- TLFD has decided not o do the admin duties for GGFD

Personnel
- Currently have 18 members of the department.

Operations
- Call volume for 2019 is currently 53

Communications/Jeffcom

- Attended the quarterly OP’s meeting at Jeffcom, they are working on trying to find someone to fill the
Fire OP’s position that is vacant.

AMR/Gilpin Ambulance
- Noreport

Strategic plan/ISO
- Sent ISO data on engines & water supply, waiting to hear back if we can get a better ISO.

Budget
- Noreport


http://www.goldengatefire.org/

Education/Training & Travel

Inspections/planning & Zoning

- Did one driveway plan review this month

Grants
- FEMA grant awards should start coming out this month

Stations/Maintenance/Equipment
- Noreport

Miscellaneous
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